
 
 

 
 

TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council 
FROM: Derwick L. Paige, Assistant City Manger 
DATE: November 20, 2013 

SUBJECT: RUCA Projects 
CC: Lee D. Garrity, City Manager 

 
 
This item was considered at the November 18, 2013 Finance Committee meeting and 
the November 19, 2013 Community Development/Housing/General Government 
Committee meeting. Both Committees chose to separate the two items and consider 
them individually. As a result, the financial assistance for Southeast Plaza Shopping 
Center RUCA was recommended for approval by both committees, and the Ogburn 
Station RUCA is being held in committees until additional information can be 
provided. At this point, all references to approval only refer to the Southeast Plaza 
Shopping Center RUCA.  A revised budget amendment is attached for your approval. 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Derwick L. Paige 
 
 

  

 

 

APPROVED


